SUMMARY OF CAUCUS DISCUSSION AND MINUTES OF THE STRONGSVILLE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING HELD ON MONDAY, MARCH 21, 2016.

The Council of the City of Strongsville met in the Caucus Room at the Mike Kalinich Sr. City Council Chamber, 18688 Royalton Road, on **Monday**, *March 21*, *2016 at 7:15 p.m.*

Present: Council Members: Michael J. Daymut, Joseph C. DeMio, Matthew A. Schonhut, Duke Southworth, Gordon C. Short, Kenneth M. Dooner and James E. Carbone. Also Present: Assistant Clerk of Council Tiffany Mekeel. Administration: Mayor Thomas P. Perciak, Finance Director Joseph Dubovec, Law Director Neal M. Jamison, Economic Development Director Brent Painter, Recreation and Senior Services Director Bryan Bogre, Building Commissioner Tony Biondillo, City Engineer Ken Mikula, Human Resource Director Steve Kilo, Service Director Joe Walker, Public Safety Director Charles Goss, Police Chief James Kobak, and Fire Chief Jack Draves.

Council President Southworth called the caucus to order at 7:15 p.m.

The following Council Committees met to review legislation on the agenda:

Recreation and Community Services Committee: Chairman Short advised Ordinance Nos. 2016-060, 2016-061, 2016-062 and 2016-063 all pertain to the purchase of new equipment for the recreation center as part of the upgrade plan to bring all the equipment up to date. All ordinances were done through the Ohio Department of Administrative Services contract, so the City is getting the best price from the State. The equipment purchase was included in the 2016 budget for the City. Suspension and adoption was recommended for all four ordinances. Mr. Schonhut asked if Council would consider placing these ordinances on first reading and hold off voting until after the Finance Committee meeting scheduled for Wednesday, April 6, 2016. Mr. Schonhut feels new equipment is needed, as he previously stated at the November 12, 2015 Finance Committee meeting; however, the City has more pressing issues. He also feels that it is not a small dollar amount. Mr. Schonhut stated recreation is very important to the City, but infrastructure should be a top priority. Mr. Schonhut advised of the numerous calls he continually receives about the poor condition of the streets and residential flooding. Mr. Schonhut would like to have answers to those concerns before the City spends the money on new recreation equipment. Mr. Dooner stated that new recreational equipment was discussed during the Finance Committee earlier in the year. Mr. Schonhut agreed it was discussed, but no specific dollar amount was given. Discussion was also held during that time about the possibility of leasing the new equipment, which no information was brought back to Council to date. Mayor Perciak advised leasing would cost the City \$52,000.00, or more. While not disputing new equipment is needed. Mr. Schonhut wants to make sure more pressing issues are taken care of before the City spends \$400,000.00+ on this equipment. Mr. Schonhut stated he did remotely allude to in the November 12, 2015 Finance Committee meeting, budgeting \$30,000.00 or so over the course of a few years to address the equipment issue rather than purchasing the equipment all at once. Mr. Schonhut stated the City can have the best recreation center and best equipment in the world, but if there are still flooding basements and failing infrastructure, the City does not have much to brag about. Mayor Perciak stated the City is moving forward with the flooding situation as he stated during his State of the City address on March 8, 2016. Mayor Perciak advised that the residents of Strongsville spoke clearly about streets during the November, 2015 election and voted against Issue 108 (a levy to repair roads). Members of Council had the opportunity to walk their wards and address the concerns of their constituents pertaining to their roads. Mayor Perciak suggested Council could place another street levy on the ballot. Mr. Schonhut stated he would not support placing another street levy on the ballot. He added that there are other areas in the budget the City could be more mindful of how funds are spent. Mayor Perciak respectfully disagrees and stated that Councilmen are legislators not administrators.

Recreation and Community Services Committee (cont'd): Mr. Schonhut agrees that he is a legislator, but as a legislator, he decides where the funds are spent in the City. Mayor Perciak agreed and added that Council should consider ways how the City can acquire more funds. Mr. Short asked Mr. Bogre if Council placed these ordinances on first reading tonight, what this delay would mean to the recreation center. Mr. Bogre stated the goal of the recreation center is to gain more members. Mr. Bogre advised if Council delays the purchase of new equipment, the recreation center would not receive delivery until sometime this fall, when residents are returning from their summer activities. Mr. Bogre stated the last thing the City wants is for possible new members to look at other gyms in the area and purchase memberships there. Mr. Bogre stated if the ordinances are passed this evening, the new equipment will be received sooner and the recreation center can begin a marketing campaign advertising the new equipment and drawing in new members. Mayor Perciak stated the City has delayed the purchase of new equipment for years. Maintenance Supervisor Mark Hartze has been able to keep the equipment running, making it possible for the City to postpone this purchase. Mayor Perciak stated that the City can no longer postpone this purchase. Mr. Short stated the City plans on doing an overhaul to the recreation center with new locker rooms and new equipment. Mr. Bogre referred back to his presentation during the Recreation and Community Services Committee meeting held on February 16, 2016. The City owns treadmills with over 700,000 miles on them, with the youngest having over 200,000 miles. The average age of the equipment is 11 years old. Mr. Schonhut stated he appreciates the hard work Mr. Bogre and Fitness Supervisor Ned Hamad have put into researching and acquiring quotes for the new equipment. Mr. Bogre stated he hears from members daily about how poor and outdated the equipment is. Mr. Schonhut stated he hears the same complaints. Mr. Dooner asked Finance Director Joe Dubovec if the purchase of new equipment will adversely affect the City's budget. Mr. Dubovec stated the City has budgeted \$900,000.00 in the Recreation Capital Improvement Fund to go towards the locker room update and purchase of new equipment. Mr. Dubovec stated the City is currently going out to bid for the locker room improvements and should know the cost of the project at a later date. Mr. Short stated that both the locker room improvement and purchase of new equipment were budgeted and appropriated. Mayor Perciak stated the City originally thought it was two locker rooms that were in need of improvement, but it is actually four. Mayor Perciak also advised that by the time this project goes through the architects, bidding and the contract process, the City will not get all four locker rooms updated this year. A portion of the locker room improvements will come from this year's budget and the remaining improvements will have to be allocated dollars into next year's budget. Mr. Bogre agreed that all four locker rooms will not be updated this year because each set of locker rooms will take roughly 12 weeks to complete. Mayor Perciak stated he feels the City has allocated adequate dollars in the fund to cover what needs to be done this year. Mr. Carbone stated he agrees that new equipment is needed, but asked how the City can go back and explain to the residents these recreational purchases when the streets are failing in the City. Mr. Carbone also stated the City knew streets would become an issue and that funds would be limited this year. Mr. Carbone advised he would feel more comfortable waiting until after the Finance Committee meeting before moving forward with the new equipment purchase. Mayor Perciak stated waiting will not change the outcome. The administration plans on presenting an update on the financials during the April Finance Committee meeting. The City will not have a better understanding on the revenue stream until sometime in June. Mayor Perciak explains that the City sees a big increase in revenue during the month of May. Mayor Perciak stated that any additional income taxes dollars received by the City are used for street improvements. Mayor Perciak added that the City is currently addressing the issues on Drake Road in Ward 2. If the City did a complete replacement of the road with concrete, it would cost the City \$3+ million. The City does not have the resources for that kind of a repair. Mayor Perciak stated if the City removes the asphalt and installs a new base with drainage, the cost would be \$1.5 million which will have to be financed. Mayor Perciak advised that a specific dollar amount for this Drake Road project will not be available at the April Finance Committee meeting. The City does not have all the studies back on why Drake Road has not held up. Mayor Perciak stated the City also is experiencing issues with Prospect Road where it enters our business parks.

Recreation and Community Services Committee (cont'd): Mayor Perciak advised that all these street issues, Drake Road and Prospect Road, are issues that Council has been aware of. It is unfair, Mayor Perciak stated, to discuss the infrastructure issues at tonight's meeting because the City would like to purchase new equipment. Mr. Dooner stated the City will have infrastructure issues for the next 10 years because it is going to get worse every single year. Mr. Schonhut agreed, but feels a plan should have been put in place to replace the equipment over a span of time and not all at once for \$400,000.00. Mayor Perciak stated Mr. Bogre has repeatedly requested the purchase of new equipment and the City has put it off because of street repair, water issues, etc. Again, Mr. Schonhut asked to hold off voting on this legislation until after the Finance Committee meeting; to make sure dollars are being spent wisely. Mayor Perciak asked Mr. Schonhut how much more information does he feel he will get at the April Finance Committee meeting that he does not already know today. Mr. Schonhut stated potentially a lot. Mr. Short recommended suspension and adoption for Ordinance Nos. 2016-060, 2016-061, 2016-062 and 2016-063. Mr. DeMio asked after the \$400,000.00+ purchase of new equipment, how much is remaining in the fund. Mayor Perciak stated roughly \$500,000.00.

Mr. Dooner asked for clarification on the ice skating rink agreement and if the contract is not renewed, will those funds stay in the Recreation Department's budget. Mr. Dubovec stated his recommendation would be to take the funds and use them elsewhere. Mayor Perciak stated that the ice skating rink agreement was not a dedicated levy. The increase in income tax came in 1994 and went from 1.50% to 2.00%. The increase in income tax at that time was used to build the recreation center. Mayor Perciak advised that the revenue comes into the General Fund and then is transferred to the Recreation Fund. Mr. Southworth stated that the contract is ending in 2017 and it is up to Council on whether they decide to extend ice skating rink contract. Mr. DeMio asked when the final payment to debt services will be made for the Recreation Center. Mayor Perciak stated the City has about 8 more years. Mr. Daymut stated the income tax increase was for the Recreation Center and Safety Forces, not just for the Recreation Center. Mayor Perciak stated the Recreation Center should have been supported by its own levy with its own debt retirement service program.

Public Safety and Health Committee: Chairman DeMio deferred to Law Director Neal Jamison for an explanation on Ordinance Nos. 2016-064 and 2016-065. Mr. Jamison stated Ordinance No. 2016-064 is authorizing the Mayor to enter into a contract for the purchase of one new Harley-Davison Police motorcycle. This particular contract purchase was presented at the March 7, 2016 Council meeting and was defeated per Article V, Section 5(b) of the Charter, which states a unanimous needed for purchases in excess of \$50,000.00. Mr. Jamison stated he rewrote the legislation to remain under \$50,000.00 for the purchase of the motorcycle with accessories. Mr. Jamison advised that once the Police Department receives the new motorcycle, the old motorcycle will be taken to auction. Ordinance No. 2016-065 is approving the purchase of supplemental specialty items, equipment, painting, and installation of accessories necessary to properly outfit new vehicles for the Police Department. The total contract amount is \$61,531.00 and will require all seven votes of Council. Mr. Schonhut asked why at the March 7, 2016 Council meeting, the old motorcycle was going to be traded in and now on Ordinance No. 2016-064 we are going to send the motorcycle to auction. Mr. Jamison stated when the new motorcycle comes in, the City will re-evaluate at that time and proceed forward will selling it at auction. Mr. Schonhut stated the old motorcycle is not in that poor of a condition where a new one needs to be purchased. Mr. DeMio asked if the Police Department will be eventually disposing of the old motorcycle once the new motorcycle is delivered. Mayor Perciak stated that under the Charter, he can make purchases under \$50,000.00 independently, but wanted to put this through the committee. Mr. Southworth asked if there was any reason all seven votes of Council would not be favorable for Ordinance No. 2016-065. Mr. DeMio recommended suspension and adoption for both Ordinance Nos. 2016-064 and 2016-065.

Public Safety and Health Committee (cont'd): Mr. DeMio stated he would like to include the Southpark Mall in more safety discussions. In light of recent closures in surrounding areas, Strongsville has seen an influx in people visiting the City's mall. Mr. DeMio asked if Southpark is still working with the City's safety forces to continue the high level of service. Mayor Perciak stated Southpark is working with the City and the mall has a remote police satellite station located there. On any given night, a Strongsville Police Department vehicle is typically parked in the lot at the mall and an officer present. The City is in constant contact with Southpark Mall. Mayor Perciak stated the City has been studying the mall's traffic patterns and counts, especially with online shopping websites like Amazon. Mayor Perciak stated we are holding our own there and equal to or greater than other years. On the other side, our Fire Department and squads are also in there more often than not on a day to day basis, simply because the mall is being used as a gym. Visitors walk the mall and we have to take care of them. Chief Draves agreed with the Mayor and added the Fire Department is in the mall for a variety of different reasons.

Mr. DeMio reminded everyone what he does for a living and what he sees at the tail end in Common Pleas pertaining to drug problems. Mayor Perciak stated that safety and chemical substance have been an ongoing discussion. Mayor Perciak stated the City is doing everything possible to keep the chemical substances out of the City.

Mr. DeMio asked Mayor Perciak and his administration to provide an outline of numbers for Council when a Public Safety and Health Committee meeting is held, outside of the Caucus report.

Mr. Carbone stated that South Euclid is looking into a nuisance ordinance. If Strongsville residents are paying money and going to the mall like we're saying, all the time, when does the City have a discussion with the mall asking them to absorb some of the cost. Mayor Perciak stated he is not sure the City can go back to the mall, but it would be something to discuss with Mr. Jamison. Mr. Carbone stated South Euclid implemented a nuisance ordinance because of the small percentage of their residents that are committing the crimes and who are a good percentage of their call volume. South Euclid is going back to those residents and having the residents pay for those services; whether it be from the Police Department, EMS or Fire Department. Mr. Schonhut stated the fee is assessed once a South Euclid resident reaches a certain amount of calls in a year and the resident is deemed a nuisance. Mayor Perciak asked Mr. Carbone to provide Mr. Jamison with the article for review.

Planning, Zoning and Engineering Committee: Chairman Daymut advised Ordinance No. 2016-066 is authorizing the Mayor to enter into a contract with Konstruction King, Inc. for improvements to various streets in the City of Strongsville in connection with the pavement reconstruction program for 2016. The contract amount is \$1,245,562.00. The recommendation is to suspend and adopt. Ordinance No. 2016-067 is authorizing and directing the Mayor to issue and approve change order no. 1 for an increase in the contract price with Nerone & Sons, Inc. in connection with the 2015 West 130th Pump Station Project. The change order is for \$19,599.45. The recommendation is to suspend and adopt. Suspension and adoption was also recommended for Ordinance No. 2016-068 and its partner Resolution No. 2016-069. Ordinance No. 2016-068 is accepting for recording purposes only the plat of Camden Villas at High Point Subdivision No. 12. Resolution No. 2016-069 is declaring the intent of the Council to accept for dedication certain streets within Camden Villas at High Point Subdivision No. 12. Mr. Schonhut stated no streets are there and asked if Resolution No. 2016-069 is simply a formality. Mr. Mikula, City Engineer, stated since there are sewers, the streets need to be accepted by the City.

<u>Building and Utilities Committee</u>: Chairman Schonhut recommended suspension and adoption on Ordinance No. 2016-070. This is amending Chapter 1454 of Title Six of Part Fourteen relating to inspection of registration records maintained by motels and hotels. Mr. Jamison stated this is cleaning up the language and to comply with a Supreme Court ruling.

Minutes Regular Council Meeting Held on March 21, 2016 - Page 5

<u>Economic Development Committee:</u> Chairman Daymut advised he will give a report of the committee's last meeting on the floor of council.

<u>Public Service and Conservation Committee:</u> Chairman Carbone noted there will be a motion this evening pertaining to interments in the Strongsville Municipal Cemetery.

Mayor Perciak asked if a conditional objection would be made for the new D3 liquor permit to Posh Nails & Spa. Mr. Biondillo stated there will be a conditional objection.

Committee of the Whole: Mr. Southworth advised Ordinance No. 2016-071 is an ordinance amending section 2 of Ordinance No. 2015-257 to increase the not-to-exceed amount with W.W. Williams Co., for further emergency repairs to the emergency generators at Fire Station No. 3 and the Walter F. Ehrnfelt Recreation Center. This is without public bidding so all seven votes of Council will be needed. The contract increase is \$809.88 for a new contract price of \$19,324.56. Ordinance No. 2016-036 is enacting new Chapter 882 of Title Four of Part Eight of the Codified Ordinances providing for imposition and regulation of an admissions tax applicable to certain limited entertainment, amusement and recreational business uses within the city. This will be on third reading this evening and Mr. Southworth is in favor of adopting; but would like to see how the rest of Council feels. Mr. Southworth stated the two entities primarily affected by the admissions tax would be the ice skating rink and the movie theater in the mall. To date, the City has paid \$3.7 million to the ice skating rink over the past 13+ years. Mr. Southworth had requested that Mr. Painter contact Southpark Mall to see how many non-residents come to the mall. Southpark Mall estimates that close to 70% are non-Strongsville residents. Mr. Southworth stated that if you go to the ice rink on any given Friday, the majority of those using the rink are non-Strongsville residents. Non-Strongsville residents will most likely would be paying this admissions tax, non-Strongsville residents. Mr. Southworth reported that 34 of the 38 communities in Cuyahoga County have the admissions tax. All the movie theaters have this; Middleburg Heights is at 3%, Capital is at 8%, Crocker Park is at 3%, Valley View is at 5%, RidgePark Square in Cleveland is 8% and Parma is 5%. The news article, according, to Mr. Southworth, should read "Strongsville is the only one who has not had the admissions tax." Mr. Schonhut asked what the estimated revenue is. Mayor Perciak stated the range is \$60,000.00 to \$100,000.00. Mayor Perciak stated it is more of a consumption tax; if you go, you pay. If you don't go, you don't pay. Mr. Schonhut asked other than the movie theater and the ice rink, who else could potential be affected by the admissions tax? Mr. Dubovec stated that the majority of organizations are not affected: schools, nonprofits, nothing hosted in the center of town, like the rib burn off or homecoming days. Mayor Perciak stated that if a concert was held here in town and space was rented out, the admission tax would be charged. Mr. Dubovec stated the key word is "paid." Paid admission to attend an event, the 3% admission tax would be collected. If it's free, no admission tax is collected. Mr. Carbone stated residents do not want to hear the word "tax." Mr. Carbone stated he does feel there is not enough money there to justify the perception of yet another tax in the community. Mr. Carbone stated if this went before the voters of Strongsville, it would fail. Mr. Carbone stated he represents his constituents who do not support the admissions tax. Mr. Dooner stated that 70% of the attendance to the theater is non-Strongsville residents. Mr. Carbone stated he agrees but it is the perception. Mr. Dooner stated that the City needs to educate the residents on the perception of the tax. Mr. Carbone stated that if the City should go for another street levy in the future, it would be just one more tax. Mr. Daymut stated that the majority of his ward are fine with the admissions tax. Mr. Daymut stated he would vote favorably for Ordinance No. 2016-036. Mr. Southworth stated that at a recent homeowner's association meeting, the number Strongsville residents were concerned about was the \$3.7 million for the ice rink and thought the admissions tax would be a great way to recoup a portion of those funds. Mr. Southworth stated the key is to educate the Strongsville residents. Mr. Dooner stated he would vote favorably for the ordinance. Mr. Short, Mr. Schonhut and Mr. DeMio all stated that they will not vote for Ordinance No. 2016-036.

Minutes Regular Council Meeting Held on March 21, 2016 - Page 6

Mr. Southworth announced on Wednesday, April 13 from 2-4 p.m. in Parma, the Auditor of State is hosting a Fraud Prevention and Detection Training. The training is free and offers 2 hours of CPE and CLE credit. If anyone is interested, Mrs. Pientka and Mrs. Mekeel have the information.

MINUTES OF THE STRONGSVILLE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING HELD ON MONDAY, MARCH 21, 2016 IN THE MIKE KALINICH SR. CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS.

CALL TO ORDER:

Council President Southworth called the meeting to order at 8:01 p.m. All joined in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING:

The Assistant Clerk of Council certified that the meeting had been posted in accordance with Ordinance No. 2004-273.

ROLL CALL:

Present: Council Members: Matthew A. Schonhut, Joseph C. DeMio, Michael J. Daymut, Duke Southworth, Kenneth M. Dooner, Gordon C. Short, and James E. Carbone. Also Present: Assistant Clerk of Council Tiffany Mekeel. **Administration:** Mayor Thomas P. Perciak, Law Director Neal M. Jamison, Finance Director Joseph Dubovec, Economic Development Director Brent Painter, Building Commissioner Tony Biondillo, Human Resource Director Steve Kilo, City Engineer Ken Mikula, Service Director Joe Walker, Public Safety Director Charles Goss, Police Chief James Kobak, and Fire Chief Jack Draves.

COMMENTS ON MINUTES:

The Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting held on March 7, 2016 were approved as submitted.

APPOINTMENTS, CONFIRMATIONS, AWARDS AND RECOGNITION:

Chief Drave – Thank you Mr. President. We do have Southwest General Health Center here tonight. I'd like to, at this time, invite Al Matyas, Vice President of Ambulatory Operations and Business Development, Berni Martin, Director of Emergency Services/Observation and Critical Care Departments and Jackie Haumschild, Nurse Manager/EMS Coordinator. They'd like to make a special presentation tonight.

Mr. Matyas – Thank you, Chief. President Southworth, Mayor Perciak, tonight we have two related acknowledgments to make. As you know, Chief Draves and Assistant Chief Rozman and their team provide over 3,200 emergency ambulance transports annually. To accomplish those transports, you have to incorporate a great of education and training. Based upon analysis of 2015, the year 2015, run data and patience evaluations, tonight I'd like to acknowledge for the third year in a row, the Strongsville Emergency Medical Services has not missed a single, acute heart attack evaluation while medics were in the field. Truly an awesome feet.

(Applause)

At this time, members present from the Strongsville Fire and EMS Department were asked to step forward.

APPOINTMENTS, CONFIRMATIONS, AWARDS AND RECOGNITION (cont'd):

Mr. Matyas – I have a proclamation here, that if you'd let me, I'd like to read. It says here:

"Success can be measured in many ways. For emergency medical service providers, the only measurement is safe and quality patience care for every 9-1-1 call they respond to. Please allow us to be the first to congratulate the EMS providers at the Strongsville Fire Department for both their assessment and care of patience's with cardiac related symptoms. For the third year in a row, not one patience suffering from a heart attack was missed in the field. Essential identification of critic signs and symptoms, continuous monitoring of unstable heart rhythms and advance notification to the emergency department provided every patient with the highest quality care possible. This achievement represents many long hours of education and training. If you understand those long hours and fortitude the role of Firefighter/EMT require. The residents of Strongsville are receiving the highest level of quality emergency medical care possible. On behalf of Southwest General and the communities we serve, we send our sincere appreciation and congratulations for this outstanding achievement. We are proud to have you on our team and represent your profession as you do. Signed: William A. Young, Jr., President and CEO; Dr. Susan Tout, EMS Medical Director; Berni Martin, Director of Emergency Services and Jackie Haumschild, EMS Coordinator."

Mr. Matyas – Congratulations.

(Applause)

Mr. Matyas – Secondly, I also happen to be a member of the Board of Trustees of the American Heart Association, the Cleveland/Metro Division and it has come to our attention that the Strongsville Emergency Medical Services will once again be recognized by the American Heart Association Mission Lifeline. But this year, with the gold award. In April of 2016, the Strongsville EMS will be award, again, the AHA Mission Lifeline Gold Award. It is based on data that has been collected over the past three years. They look at that as an incremental piece. Last year we were a silver plus, this year we will be gold. So congratulations on continuing to demonstrate, again, that quality care and excellence in delivery of service on the pre-hospital side of the care delivery system. So thank you, and congratulations on that awards as well.

(Applause)

Chief Drave – I'd like to take just a brief moment and thank Southwest General for presenting us with the award. Thank you to the guys in blue here that are day in and day out, that are out there responding to our citizen's call for service. They do a great job and I'm very proud to work along such great individuals. As Al said, it is truly a team approach. The first member of the team is our citizens who recognize cardiac symptoms are happening to one of their loved ones. They call 9-1-1 looking for help and when need be, do CPR and that's a tribute of some of our public education that goes on in the City. Those things really do make a difference. The other member of the team is our dispatchers. Our dispatchers do a great job, deciphering some of the information that people are calling in and giving. They get the resources moving down the road. Most importantly, they do prearrival instructions to our citizens so they can start first aid treatment before the paramedics get there. Obviously, the paramedics are the other essential part of the team. The last component is Southwest General and we've enjoyed a great relationship over the years with Southwest General. Those are the nurses and doctors that really make those final interventions to make sure are patients are doing well. So I'd like to thank them. Most specifically I'd like to thank Jackie Haumschild for what she does for our program here and making sure that all our medics and dispatchers have the training and education they need to be successful in the field. So at this point, I'd really like to congratulate Jackie for all that she does for us. Thank you Jackie.

APPOINTMENTS, CONFIRMATIONS, AWARDS AND RECOGNITION (cont'd):

Minutes Regular Council Meeting Held on March 21, 2016 - Page 8

(Applause)

Mr. Southworth – Mr. Mayor, do have any other appointments, confirmations, awards and recognitions?

Mayor Perciak – No I do not, but I do see a young gentleman from St. Ignatius. How are you?

Young Gentleman - Great, thank you. How are you?

Mayor Perciak – What brings you here tonight?

Young Gentleman – Just to listen.

Mayor Perciak - Oh my.

Mr. Southworth – I have a feeling Mr. Hennessey brought him here tonight.

Young Gentleman – You may be right.

Mr. Southworth – And there is another one. A couple familiar faces in the back.

Mayor Perciak – I was wondering what that was all about.

Mr. Southworth – We are going to make all of you talk.

Mayor Perciak – I see, you made your mother come with you?

Young Gentleman – Yes she did. She was willing to come with me tonight.

Mayor Perciak – Thanks for being here.

REPORTS OF COUNCIL COMMITTEES:

SCHOOL BOARD – Mr. Carbone: Yes, Mr. Southworth. At last Thursday's meeting, the schools talked about a community walk through event that is going to take place at all three buildings that will be closing. Drake (Elementary School) will be on April 5th, Albion (Middle School) will be April 12th and Center (Middle School) will be April 19th. All in the evening from 5 to 7. Also, on Saturday, April 23rd from 12-3, all the buildings will have an open house. So you have an opportunity during the week and on the weekend. Also, Al Matyas from Southwest was also at the school board meeting. Southwest will be donating \$75,000.00 to our turf project. To turf both the high school and the middle school. That was just the upfront. There was also things that we worked out with services that they're going to provide to the district. That's going to be savings of the district of \$212,000.00+ on top of the \$75,000.00. So that's a great partnership. Also the board, it's crazy to think, but the board approved the potential graduation list for graduation for commencement on May 21st. By no means should any of the kids, if they're watching tonight, go crazy from this. They still have to show up to school and do their work. Lastly, going back to the turf project, the board approved an agreement with GPD for \$19,000.00 to do all the specs and all the work for the turf. That concludes my report.

Mr. Southworth – Thank you Mr. Carbone, are there any questions for Mr. Carbone?

(None)

SOUTHWEST GENERAL HEALTH SYSTEM – Mr. Southworth: The big news, Jimmy you touched on it in your report. Just the generous donation by the hospital to the school district. The hospital is a great partner and has been a great partner with the City and I am glad to see that that's extending to the school district as well. There has not been a board meeting since our last meeting but if there are any questions, I'd be more than happy to field them.

(None)

BUILDING AND UTILITIES – Mr. Schonhut: Thank you Mr. Southworth. Just one ordinance tonight 2016-070. This is just cleaning up some building and housing code for our hotels and motels to make us compliant with the recent Supreme Court ruling. That's all I have for Building and Utilities and roll into Communications and Technology; which I have nothing tonight for that committee. I will happily take any questions for either.

COMMUNICATIONS AND TECHNOLOGY - Mr. Schonhut:

* See Building and Utilities above *

Mr. Southworth - Thank you Mr. Schonhut. Are any other questions for Mr. Schonhut?

(None)

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT – Mr. Daymut: Thank you Mr. Southworth. Economic Development has no ordinances or resolutions on this evening's agenda. I would like to remind everybody that Polaris Career Fair will be this Wednesday, March 23rd from 9 a.m. to 12 p.m. at Polaris. Many of our companies in Strongsville will be represented there. So if you have the opportunity, please stop by. Also, our next breakfast meeting will be Thursday, March 31st at 7 a.m. at the rec center. I'd like to thank KeyBank for sponsoring that particular breakfast. Our next meeting will be Monday, March 28th at 7 p.m. at the Senior Center. That's all I have Mr. Southworth, thank you.

Mayor Perciak – Mr. President, if I may and Mr. Daymut...

Mr. Southworth – Absolutely.

Mayor Perciak – Brent, would you please elaborate a little bit what the topic of discussion will be by KeyBank and...

Mr. Painter – Sure. Our featured speaker KeyBank will be Bruce McCain. He's a Senior Vice President at Key. They're a local economist and he will be speaking about the economy in general and the topic is "Slow, but no recession yet." We're doing well attendance wise, a lot of companies are stopping by and hope to have an informative speech on where we're at economically from an expert in the field.

Mayor Perciak – And I encourage everybody up here who can, the Council members to attend as we prepare for our Finance Committee meeting here in April. I'm sure he'll hand out slides or copies of the slides or forge you or send you whatever information he has, which will help us in some of our discussions here in April. It's timely and he's good. We've had him before. He's pretty accurate. I think we're lucky to still have, in greater Cleveland, a bank such as KeyBank, who calls Cleveland home. A bank the size of KeyBank, which is probably in the top 10 or top 15 in the nation, is located right here in Cleveland, Ohio. They are willing to come and spend some time with us here in Strongsville.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT - Mr. Daymut (cont'd):

Mayor Perciak (cont'd) – So, we're looking forward to a big crowd. We want to thank them not only for proving us with a guest speaker and someone at the caliber of our speaker and also pay for the event. It doesn't get any better, ladies and gentlemen.

Mr. Southworth – Thank you. Are there any questions for Mr. Daymut?

(None)

FINANCE – Mr. Dooner: Thank you Mr. Southworth. We have no ordinance or resolutions before tonight's committee.

Mr. Southworth – Thank you Mr. Dooner, are there any questions for Mr. Dooner?

(None)

PLANNING, ZONING AND ENGINEERING – Mr. Daymut: Thank you Mr. Southworth. We have on this evening's agenda Ordinance No. 2016-066. That is for our meager road program this year. Konstruction King was the winner of that bid for \$1,245,562.00. It received favorable recommendation. We also have Ordinance No. 2016-067. This is a change order for our West 130th Pump Station in the sum of \$19,599.45. That received favorable recommendation. And also Ordinance No. 2016-068 which is recording a plat of Camden Villas in High Point and Resolution No. 2016-069 which is companion that intent to dedicate streets to clean up some language and prior approval. They both received favorable recommendations this evening. That's all I have Mr. Southworth. Thank you very much.

Mr. Southworth - Thank you Mr. Daymut, are there any questions for Mr. Daymut?

(None)

PUBLIC SAFETY AND HEALTH - Mr. DeMio: Thank you. We have two ordinances on the agenda tonight. 2016-064 which is a purchase of a motorcycle. Then we will be unloading the other replacement, once we receive our motorcycle, I believe, we have enough to support this ordinance tonight. Also, we have an ordinance (2016-065) that will allow us to outfit, paint; so on and so forth, improvements to various vehicles for the Police Department. If we can vote for that as well. We need all seven on 2016-065. With the hopefulness of our spring to come, that's why I wore the lighter jacket today, I thought of the motorcycle. So hopefully we can get that all in tonight. I do want to thank the information our Law Director gave me Friday and again this week...weekend and again Monday, today, earlier. Explaining how he's breaking down things to allow us to achieve our goals in the Police Department. The other thing I would like to state for the record, we will have a Safety meeting in the near future. It will be on a Monday. Pending the approval of the Mayor, we'd like to focus in on the mall a little bit. We'd like to see the new safety guidelines that are going in over there; as well as, what's going on there with the numbers and the calls we get for EMS and Police. So, that is going to be a very interesting meeting. I, along with Mike Daymut, were here when it opened. They're focus with that mall, at that time, first class retail; first class safety. We are going to try to continue to do that. I know they're doing it now. And I know they're always working with our Safety Director, former Chief Goss and Chief Kobak and our Chief of Fire as well. We look forward to that, Mayor, pending your approval of what we get.

PUBLIC SAFETY AND HEALTH - Mr. DeMio (cont'd):

Mayor Perciak – No problem with that at all, Mr. DeMio. And just for the record, it is still a first class mall and it still has the best safety. So...

Mr. DeMio - Can't agree more.

Mayor Perciak – Everything that was promised years ago, continues today. I will be happy to provide you with the statistical data that you are seeking for your committee.

Mr. DeMio – I appreciate it. And we'll go round table, especially with your calendar, before we set that, Mayor.

Mayor Perciak - Thank you.

Mr. DeMio – Okay, I'd like to close the committee otherwise.

Mr. Southworth - Thank you Mr. DeMio, are there any questions for Mr. DeMio?

Mr. Daymut – Not a question Mr. Southworth, but, just for Joe...you know we go back now a little ways with the mall. Us coming in, I remember you responsible and the Council at that time, having a facility put in that mall; which I think might may be the only one around the entire area, I am not even aware of anyone...

Mr. Carbone – I am not aware of any one.

Mr. Daymut – Neither am I.

Mayor Perciak – We, Chief Kobak, I think we are the only mall that has a police station inside of it, in this immediate area, is that correct?

Chief Kobak – That is my understanding, yes Mayor.

Mr. Daymut – It's my understanding and I remember Joe, the discussions you had, I think you were chairman of Public Safety at that time and I'd like to applaud everyone at that time. It was something that was well needed. I think we benefit from it now. Thank you.

Mr. Carbone – It took our BMX tracks away though at the mall. Those were the best tracks around.

Mayor Perciak – It's give and take every day.

Mr. Carbone – I hear you.

Mr. Southworth – He has to ride his BMX someplace else. So...

Mr. DeMio – Thank you for that very important information regarding the safety of our mall.

Mr. Southworth – Did, Joe, did he mention his football jersey?

Mayor Perciak – By the way, he's going to wear his jersey tomorrow, all day.

PUBLIC SAFETY AND HEALTH - Mr. DeMio (cont'd):

Mr. Southworth – That's right.

Mayor Perciak – You might want to talk about this tomorrow. Jimmy's going to be 44 and Jimmy will wear his high school football jersey, on the gridiron, he was number 44, so...tomorrow is a 44 day in Strongsville, Ohio. Happy Birthday Jimmy!

(Laughter and applause)

Mr. DeMio – Just remember, that's the accumulative amount of yardage you gain in your football career...

(Laughter)

Mayor Perciak – Now Dooner I would have expected that from you!

Mr. Dooner – I was trying…I was trying to be nice. Joe, Joe that was good.

(Laughter)

Mr. Carbone – One day you're going to have to get this video recorder working. Does this thing take VHS tapes?

(Laughter)

Mayor Perciak – Where do we show all this to Michael one day.

Mr. DeMio – It was beta Jim, beta. It wasn't VHS. But we'd like to close it.

Mr. Southworth - Thank you Mr. DeMio.

(None)

PUBLIC SERVICE AND CONSERVATION – Mr. Carbone: I don't have any ordinances or resolutions but I do have a motion to note and approve the owner's designation of wishes.

Motion by Mr. Carbone, seconded by Mr. DeMio to note and approve the owner's designation of wishes for interments in Strongsville Municipal Cemetery, Section F, Lot #96, Graves A & C. All members present voted aye and the motion carried.

Mr. Southworth – Is that all you have for your committee?

Mr. Carbone - That's all I have, yes.

Mr. Southworth – Are there any questions for Mr. Carbone?

Mayor Perciak – If I could sing in Italian, I would, but I don't know the Italian words.

Mr. Carbone – I won't be able to understand it.

PUBLIC SERVICE AND CONSERVATION - Mr. Carbone (cont'd):

Mr. Southworth – It's a lot of hand gestures.

Mayor Perciak – Anyways, happy birthday Jimmy.

RECREATION AND COMMUNITY SERVICES – Mr. Short: Thank you Mr. Southworth, we have four ordinances on the agenda tonight. Ordinance Nos. 2016-060, 2016-061, 2016-062 and 2016-063, these all deal with the purchase of new fitness equipment for the recreation center to replace all the equipment there. With four different vendors through the Ohio Department of Administrative Services contract there through the State. Also, I do want to thank Director Bogre and his staff. They had two big events there this weekend. The 5K Super Saturday, they were there bright and early to have that successful run done. Sunday, with the Children's Safety Day there. So thank you to your staff for a great job. I will take any questions.

Mr. Southworth – Are there any questions for Mr. Short? Thank you Mr. Short.

(None)

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE – Mr. Southworth: Myself. We have two ordinances on this evening's agenda. Ordinance No. 2016-036 is the admissions tax. This has been on three readings. The official recommendation is to adopt. Secondly, 2016-071 to buy emergency generators at the fire station and rec center. We need all seven on this and the recommendation on that is to suspend and adopt. Are there any questions for myself?

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR, DIRECTORS OF DEPARTMENTS AND OTHER OFFICERS:

Mayor Perciak: Thank you Mr. President. Just one comment. Sunday we celebrate Easter and on behalf of my family, myself and everybody up here, all of our Council and my administration, we wish everyone a very happy Easter, to those of you who observe. This High Holy Day and we ask you to remember how fortune we are to be in a City like Strongsville that embraces all the different faiths from all the different walks of life, so Happy Easter.

Mr. Southworth - Thank you Mr. Mayor. Moving on to Finance Department, Mr. Dubovec.

FINANCE DEPARTMENT – Mr. Dubovec: Thank you Mr. President. Funds will be made available for all ordinances and resolutions on this evening's agenda requiring certification of funding. That ends my report, thank you.

Mr. Southworth – Thank you Mr. Dubovec. Our Law Department Mr. Jamison.

LAW DEPARTMENT – Mr. Jamison:

Mr. Jamison – Thank you. All ordinances and resolutions are in proper legal form. Other then, I have nothing else tonight.

Mr. Southworth – Thank you Mr. Jamison.

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION:

Minutes Regular Council Meeting Held on March 21, 2016 - Page 14

Mr. Southworth – We've reached the part of our meeting for audience participation. Comments from the audience are limited to five minutes. We do have a sign-in sheet. Is there a Lisa Shepherd? Please step to the podium and state your name and address.

<u>Lisa Shepherd, 4720 Mega Street, NW, North Canton, OH. 44720:</u> Hello my name is Lisa Shepherd and I am from Canton, Ohio. I am here representing Cinemark Theatres.

Mr. Southworth – Could I get your address?

Ms. Shepherd – Yes, 4720 Mega Street NW, North Canton, Ohio.

<u>Jarrod Barber, 17450 Southpark Center, Strongsville, OH. 44136:</u> My name is Jarrod Barber. I am the general manager of the Cinemark Theatre in Strongsville.

Mr. Southworth – And can I get your home address?

Mr. Barber – Home address 453 Wolcott Avenue, in Kent.

Mr. Southworth – Where?

Mr. Barber – Kent, Ohio.

Mr. Southworth – Okay, Kent, Ohio. Please proceed.

Ms. Shepherd – We're here to discuss the proposed 3% admission tax. Of course this hits, the movie theatre and from what I've observed in Strongsville, less than half, or less than a handful of other folks in the Strongsville area. The Mayor was stated in the Cleveland.com stating that the tax would help pay for cost the City incurs to monitor Cinemark and Southpark. He said, "It's time for retail businesses, which now bring in only 15% of Strongsville's operating revenues to contribute more towards City government, especially since 50% of the operating budget goes to safety."

Mr. Barber – The movie theatre already pays, approximately \$25,000.00 per year to off duty police officers to provide our own security on weekends, holidays and other high volume times of business. We are no more or less likely to need assistances from emergency services than the other stores in the mall. There are approximately 180 stores in the mall and we are the only ones who would feel the increase of that admissions tax. For the past 15 months, Cinemark has had 15 total emergency calls. Half we from medical or loss property reasons. The mall, in general, has had 552 calls. So we account for a very, very small percentage of total calls to Southpark Mall. The mall calls have range from everything from theft, parking tickets, vehicle lock out, general assistances, disturbance, shoplifting and motor vehicle accidents. We do what we can to assist in the safety of the mall. For free, we host periodic active threat response training in conjunction with the mall and the Police Department to allow all the other stores in the mall to come and learn how to respond to those active shooter situations that you hear so much about.

Ms. Shepherd – Going to the movies is the most affordable form of out of home entertainment. Drawing substantial numbers of fixed and lower income people, including senior citizens. Theatres operate on a very slim margin and if this tax is passed it will be, unfortunately pushed to our customers. Cinemark has already cut cost. We do this so we can bring in all genres of people to see the movies. We have senior combos, we have senior citizen days, which during the day time that is most of our clientele. Local movie theatres do create jobs.

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION:

Ms. Shepherd (cont'd) – Many first time jobs for high school and college students. Also we employ a lot of senior citizens and people that might not be able to find supplemental or primary sources of income so close to home. If this tax does go into effect, Cinemark will be forced to cut cost in the face of the price increases due to negative effect on attendance and concession sales. We would be forced to lay off workers, cut jobs of seniors and teenagers and eliminate employee benefits. The admission tax could possibly create the theatres to close. I know that is the extreme effect of it, but as a result, there would be a possible decline at the over 180 retail and restaurants in the mall, since most people that come to the mall come to our facility and then visit the other properties in the mall.

Mr. Barber – We do coordinate with the other businesses in the mall. Anytime we have a large attended pre-shows, other places in the food court, they will stay open to take advantage of the additional crowds that we're bringing in late at night. Mitchell's Ice Cream routinely stays open until 11 p.m. on Fridays and Saturdays, when the rest of the mall closes at 9 because we are there and we're still drawing customers. We have field trips, ranging from 20 to 200 to 400 students who come through. At times, those students do stay and have lunch in the food court. If we have to raise our prices, they won't get as much of a discount to come to the movie. We've already cut prices as much as we can to accommodate the schools. We take part in the annual Girl Scout Overnight with Southpark Mall. They do get a reduce rate. That rate will increase when we host those 3.000 girls and their parent's on the Girl Scout Overnight. As far as, you know - I know many of the other municipalities around here have this admission tax. We are actually still cheaper than the following competitors. We have cheaper prices than Middleburg Heights, Medina, the AMC Westwood and AMC Ridgepark, Crocker Park and the Regal in North Olmsted. We've already done the math, if the tax is implemented, we are going to be more expensive or similarly priced to Ridgepark Square, Middleburg Heights, Medina, North Olmsted and the two Cleveland cinema locations. If we have be the same or higher price than these other businesses, we lose part of our advantage that draws people from outside of our own community to come here.

Mr. Southworth – 50 seconds.

Ms. Shepherd – The State of Ohio recognizes the importance of the movie industry because there is no statewide tax. We applaud Ohio's history of recognizing that responsible tax policy. Additional the State of Ohio is currently making great efforts to attract motion pictures and television project to the Buckeye state. Recent area productions include The Avengers, Captain American and the Winter Solider.

Mr. Barber – We have many positive comments from regular customers. Complimenting us for the fact that we have security. They brought in Christmas presents for our security officers who are there on the weekend. They like to come here because we are more affordable and nicer and safer than surrounding communities and we'd like to maintain that.

Ms. Shepherd – So on behalf of the National Association of Theatre Owners of Ohio, the Motion Pictures Association and Cinemark, we strongly urge the Strongsville City Council members to restrain from instituting an entertainment tax in Strongsville. We recognize the fiscal challenges in the City and understand efforts may be need to find an innovated solution to fund municipal operations; however, we do not believe singling out less than a handful of certain business with the tax is an appropriate means to accomplish these fiscal goals. We thank you for your time, but we do have a stack of cards from our customers who have signed that they are opposing the tax. Can I give these to somebody?

Mr. Southworth – You can give them to our Clerk.

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION:

** Ms. Shepherd gave the Assistant Clerk of Council the petition cards. These will be placed with the minutes for the record.**

Ms. Shepherd – Okay. Thank you for your time.

Mayor Perciak – I just have a comment, Mr. President.

Mr. Southworth – Yes.

Mayor Perciak – And to our friends from the movie theatres. You won't be here if there wasn't a mall. And if there wasn't safety in that mall, you won't be operating in there. So let's call a spade a spade. You do need to have our Police Officers. You do need to have our security and your companies would have never agreed to come here, had there not been a Southpark Mall.

Ms. Shepherd – Absolutely.

Mayor Perciak – So let's keep that straight. This is...let's not disqualify what the mall issues are. Without that mall, you won't be there.

Mr. Barber – We're not disputing that...

Mayor Perciak – Well that's not the way it came across.

Ms. Shepherd – Based on the calls to the mall, they had 552 we had 15.

Mayor Perciak – That's my point. If there were no mall, you won't be there. End of discussion. I have no other comments.

Mr. Southworth – Are there any other members of the audience who would like to address Council?

(No Comments)

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS:

<u>Ordinance No. 2016-036</u> by Mayor Perciak and All Members of Council. AN ORDINANCE ENACTING NEW CHAPTER 882 OF TITLE FOUR OF PART EIGHT OF THE CITY'S CODIFIED ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR IMPOSITION AND REGULATION OF AN ADMISSIONS TAX APPLICABLE TO CERTAIN LIMITED ENTERTAINMENT, AMUSEMENT AND RECREATIONAL BUSINESS USES WITHIN THE CITY, BUT SUBJECT TO CERTAIN EXEMPTIONS, FOR TAX YEARS COMMENCING JULY 1, 2016.

Motion to adopt by Mr. Dooner, second by Mr. DeMio.

Roll Call: Ayes: Daymut, Southworth and Dooner.

Nays: Short, Carbone, Schonhut and DeMio. Motion fails.

Ordinance No. 2016-036 DEFEATED.

<u>Ordinance No. 2016-060</u> by Mayor Perciak and Mr. Short. AN ORDINANCE REQUESTING PARTICIPATION IN OHIO DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES CONTRACTS FOR THE PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF VARIOUS FITNESS EQUIPMENT FOR USE BY THE RECREATION DEPARTMENT OF THE CITY; AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE TO DO ALL THINGS NECESSARY TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT IN CONNECTION THEREWITH; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. [Life Fitness/G&G Fitness]

Motion by Mr. Dooner to suspend the rules requiring every ordinance or resolution to be read on three different days, second by Mr. DeMio. All members present that voted ayes: Southworth, Dooner, Short, Carbone, DeMio and Daymut. Nays: Schonhut. The motion carried.

Motion to adopt by Mr. Dooner, second by Mr. DeMio.

Roll Call: Ayes: Dooner, Short, Carbone, DeMio, Daymut and Southworth

Nays: Schonhut. Motion carries. Ordinance No. 2016-060 ADOPTED.

<u>Ordinance No. 2016-061</u> by Mayor Perciak and Mr. Short. AN ORDINANCE REQUESTING PARTICIPATION IN OHIO DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES CONTRACTS FOR THE PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF VARIOUS FITNESS EQUIPMENT FOR USE BY THE RECREATION DEPARTMENT OF THE CITY; AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE TO DO ALL THINGS NECESSARY TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT IN CONNECTION THEREWITH; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. [Star Trac/S&K]

Motion by Mr. Dooner to suspend the rules requiring every ordinance or resolution to be read on three different days, second by Mr. DeMio. All members present that voted ayes: Short, Carbone, DeMio, Daymut, Southworth and Dooner. Nays: Schonhut. The motion carried.

Motion to adopt by Mr. Dooner, second by Mr. DeMio.

Roll Call: Ayes: Carbone, DeMio, Daymut, Southworth, Dooner and Short

Nays: Schonhut. Motion carries. Ordinance No. 2016-061 ADOPTED.

Ordinance No. 2016-062 by Mayor Perciak and Mr. Short. AN ORDINANCE REQUESTING PARTICIPATION IN OHIO DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES CONTRACTS FOR THE PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF VARIOUS FITNESS EQUIPMENT FOR USE BY THE RECREATION DEPARTMENT OF THE CITY; AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE TO DO ALL THINGS NECESSARY TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT IN CONNECTION THEREWITH; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. [Cybex]

Motion by Mr. Dooner to suspend the rules requiring every ordinance or resolution to be read on three different days, second by Mr. DeMio. All members present that voted ayes: DeMio, Daymut, Southworth, Dooner, Short and Carbone. Nays: Schonhut. The motion carried.

Motion to adopt by Mr. Dooner, second by Mr. DeMio.

Roll Call: Ayes: DeMio, Daymut, Southworth, Dooner, Short and Carbone.

Nays: Schonhut. Motion carries. Ordinance No. 2016-062 ADOPTED.

<u>Ordinance No. 2016-063</u> by Mayor Perciak and Mr. Short. AN ORDINANCE REQUESTING PARTICIPATION IN OHIO DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES CONTRACTS FOR THE PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF VARIOUS FITNESS EQUIPMENT FOR USE BY THE RECREATION DEPARTMENT OF THE CITY; AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE TO DO ALL THINGS NECESSARY TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT IN CONNECTION THEREWITH; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. [Technogym]

Motion by Mr. Dooner to suspend the rules requiring every ordinance or resolution to be read on three different days, second by Mr. DeMio. All members present that voted ayes: Daymut, Southworth, Dooner, Short, Carbone and DeMio. Nays: Schonhut. The motion carried.

Motion to adopt by Mr. Dooner, second by Mr. DeMio.

Roll Call: Ayes: Southworth, Dooner, Short, Carbone, DeMio and Daymut.

Nays: Schonhut. Motion carries. Ordinance No. 2016-063 ADOPTED.

<u>Ordinance No. 2016-064</u> by Mayor Perciak and Mr. DeMio. AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT FOR THE PURCHASE OF ONE (1) NEW 2016HARLEY-DAVIDSON POLICE MOTORCYCLE WITH BASIC APPURTENANCES FOR USE BY THE CITY'S POLICE DEPARTMENT; AND FURTHER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO PURCHASE CERTAIN SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIALTY ITEMS, EQUIPMENT AND INSTALLATION OF ACCESSORIES NECESSARY TO PROPERLY OUTFIT THE NEW MOTORCYCLE.

Motion by Mr. Dooner to suspend the rules requiring every ordinance or resolution to be read on three different days, second by Mr. DeMio. All members present that voted ayes: Dooner, Short, Carbone, DeMio, Daymut and Southworth. Nays: Schonhut. The motion carried.

Motion to adopt by Mr. Dooner, second by Mr. DeMio.

Roll Call: Ayes: Short, Carbone, DeMio, Daymut, Southworth and Dooner.

Nays: Schonhut. Motion carries. Ordinance No. 2016-064 ADOPTED.

<u>Ordinance No. 2016-065</u> by Mayor Perciak and Mr. DeMio. AN ORDINANCE APPROVING PURCHASES OF SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIALTY ITEMS, EQUIPMENT, PAINTING, AND INSTALLATION OF ACCESSORIES NECESSARY TO PROPERLY OUTFIT NEW VEHICLES SEPARATELY PURCHASED FOR USE BY THE POLICE DEPARTMENT; AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO CONTRACTS WITH VARIOUS VENDORS, WITHOUT PUBLIC BIDDING.

Motion by Mr. Dooner to suspend the rules requiring every ordinance or resolution to be read on three different days, second by Mr. DeMio. All members present voted age and the motion carried.

Motion to adopt by Mr. Dooner, second by Mr. DeMio.

Roll Call: All ayes. Motion carries. Ordinance No. 2016-065 ADOPTED.

Minutes Regular Council Meeting Held on March 21, 2016 - Page 19

<u>Ordinance No. 2016-066</u> by Mr. Daymut. AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO VARIOUS STREETS IN THE CITY OF STRONGSVILLE IN CONNECTION WITH THE PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION PROGRAM FOR 2016, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Motion by Mr. Dooner to suspend the rules requiring every ordinance or resolution to be read on three different days, second by Mr. DeMio. All members present voted aye and the motion carried.

Motion to adopt by Mr. Dooner, second by Mr. DeMio.

Roll Call: All ayes. Motion carries. Ordinance No. 2016-066 ADOPTED.

<u>Ordinance No. 2016-067</u> by Mr. Daymut. AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR TO ISSUE AND APPROVE CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 FOR AN INCREASE IN THE CONTRACT PRICE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY OF STRONGSVILLE AND NERONE & SONS, INC., IN CONNECTION WITH THE 2015 WEST 130TH PUMP STATION PROJECT, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Motion by Mr. Dooner to suspend the rules requiring every ordinance or resolution to be read on three different days, second by Mr. DeMio. All members present voted age and the motion carried.

Motion to adopt by Mr. Dooner, second by Mr. DeMio.

Roll Call: All ayes. Motion carries. Ordinance No. 2016-067 ADOPTED.

<u>Ordinance No. 2016-068</u> by Mr. Daymut. AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING FOR RECORDING PURPOSES ONLY THE PLAT OF CAMDEN VILLAS AT HIGH POINT SUBDIVISION NO. 12, IN THE CITY OF STRONGSVILLE, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Motion by Mr. Dooner to suspend the rules requiring every ordinance or resolution to be read on three different days, second by Mr. DeMio. All members present voted age and the motion carried.

Motion to adopt by Mr. Dooner, second by Mr. DeMio.

Roll Call: All ayes. Motion carries. Ordinance No. 2016-068 ADOPTED.

Resolution No. 2016-069 by Mr. Daymut. A RESOLUTION DECLARING THE INTENT OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STRONGSVILLE TO ACCEPT FOR DEDICATION CERTAIN STREETS WITHIN CAMDEN VILLAS AT HIGH POINT SUBDIVISION NO. 12, IN THE CITY OF STRONGSVILLE, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Motion by Mr. Dooner to suspend the rules requiring every ordinance or resolution to be read on three different days, second by Mr. DeMio. All members present voted aye and the motion carried.

Motion to adopt by Mr. Dooner, second by Mr. DeMio.

Roll Call: All ayes. Motion carries. Resolution No. 2016-069 ADOPTED.

<u>Ordinance No. 2016-070</u> by Mayor Perciak and Mr. Schonhut. AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 1454 OF TITLE SIX OF PART FOURTEEN-BUILDING AND HOUSING CODE OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF STRONGSVILLE RELATING TO INSPECTION OF REGISTRATION RECORDS MAINTAINED BY MOTELS AND HOTELS, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Motion by Mr. Dooner to suspend the rules requiring every ordinance or resolution to be read on three different days, second by Mr. DeMio. All members present voted age and the motion carried.

Motion to adopt by Mr. Dooner, second by Mr. DeMio.

Roll Call: All ayes. Motion carries. Resolution No. 2016-070 ADOPTED.

<u>Ordinance No. 2016-071</u> by Mayor Perciak and All Members of Council. AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 2 OF ORDINANCE NO. 2015-257 TO INCREASE THE APPROPRIATED NOT-TO-EXCEED AMOUNT WITH W.W. WILLIAMS CO., FOR FURTHER EMERGENCY REPAIRS TO THE EMERGENCY GENERATORS AT FIRE STATION NO. 3 AND THE WALTER F. EHRNFELT RECREATION CENTER, WITHOUT PUBLIC BIDDING, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Motion by Mr. Dooner to suspend the rules requiring every ordinance or resolution to be read on three different days, second by Mr. DeMio. All members present voted aye and the motion carried.

Motion to adopt by Mr. Dooner, second by Mr. DeMio.

Roll Call: All ayes. Motion carries. Ordinance No. 2016-071 ADOPTED.

COMMUNICATIONS, PETITIONS AND CLAIMS:

<u>Application for Permit</u>: **NEW-D3:** <u>To</u>: Posh Nails & Spa, **14189 Pearl Road,** Strongsville, Ohio 44136 (Responses must be postmarked no later than 04/04/2016).

Motion by Mr. Dooner, seconded by Mr. DeMio for a conditional objection to the application for permit based upon the applicant's lack of compliance with the City's Building, Health and/or Safety Codes; provided that when and if compliance is confirmed by the Building Department, the Clerk will withdraw the objection in Columbus. All members present voted aye and the motion carried.

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS:

Mr. Southworth – For miscellaneous business, we have none. Having said that, any students in the audience who want to get extra credit, are more than welcome to come up and introduce yourselves. And we'll sign your papers for Mr. Hennessey.

Mayor Perciak - Mr. Clark, come on up.

(Inaudible)

Mayor Perciak – No, no. You have to come up here Joey. **MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS (cont'd):**

Minutes Regular Council Meeting Held on March 21, 2016 - Page 21

Mayor Perciak – Give us your name and your address and where you go to school and why you're here.

<u>Joe Clark, 19954 Hazen Drive, Strongsville, OH 44149:</u> Alright, I'm Joe Clark. I'm a junior at Ignatius. I live at 19954 Hazen Drive in Strongsville. I'm here to listen to you guys and to hopefully learn a little about the City. That's the main point of the project. So...thank you for having me.

Mr. Southworth – You picked a good one. So do you live next to the Schepis'?

Mr. Clark – I do.

Mr. Southworth – They're horrible people. No…they're wonderful people. That's my sister in law. Just for the record, they're wonderful, wonderful people.

Mayor Perciak - Joey?

Mr. Clark - Yes.

Mayor Perciak – You gotta tell them where you work.

Mr. Clark – I work at the pair at St. John Neumann.

Mr. Southworth – Oh, okay.

Mr. Clark – I work maintenance there and then in the office too.

Mr. Southworth - Okay, great.

Mr. Clark – Actually, about two weeks ago, I wrote a letter to you for Mr...

Mr. Southworth – Yes, yes.

Mayor Perciak – And why don't you introduce that lady here that's with you.

Mr. Clark – Yes that is my mom Kathy. She's wonderful as well.

Mayor Perciak – And your 16, right?

Mr. Clark – I am 16, yes.

Mayor Perciak – See mom, he wants that driver's license.

Mr. Southworth – For the record, I'm getting that response out to your tomorrow before I leave for out of town.

Mr. Clark – Oh sweet. Thank you.

Mr. Southworth – So you will be getting a response.

Mr. Clark – Thank you.

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS (cont'd):

Minutes Regular Council Meeting Held on March 21, 2016 - Page 22

Mr. Southworth – Thank you very much. The Difilippos' are in the house. I'd like John and Vince to please come up. Even though I just introduced both of you.

<u>Vince Difilippo, 16540 Hampton Chase, Strongsville, OH. 44136:</u> I am Vince Difilippo, what do I have to say again.

Mr. Southworth – Tell us who are?

Mayor Perciak – Tell us where you go to school and where you're going to go to high school.

Mr. Difilippo – Well actually I am a freshman at Ignatius right now. We live at 16540 Hampton Chase in Strongsville. We're here for Boy Scout Troop 701 and to listen to you guys.

Mayor Perciak – And your younger brother...

Mr. Difilippo – I'm a seventh grader at (inaudible) academy.

Mr. Southworth – Yes. A very good school. I feel, there some kid name Owen who's unruly, I hear. But, other than that, it's a great school. Thank you very much. That is all that we have for this evening. Have a good night and a happy Easter.

ADJOURNMENT:

There being no further business to come before this Council, President Southworth adjourned the meeting at 8:50 p.m.

Signature on File
Tiffany Mekeel, CMC
Assistant Clerk of Council

April 4, 2016
Date of Approval



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tox is a bad idea!



lensing the House hagi

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Anthony GRUTTI	EK		
Name:	***************************************		
17226 SARRAGE	20		
Address:			
STANG SWELL	C. sayl	4434	
City,	State,	ZIP:	
		•	
Signature:			—–



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new ten is a bad idea!

CINEMARK

lalı sigu the Hovis reşt

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Paonel Morelli		
Name: 6951 YOYK ROL ADI 3	form. The	
Address:	Nily and the second	
Parma Heights	A superior	44130
Taine A Mouni	State,	ZiP:
Signature:		



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tex is a bad ideal



Help Stop the Worle Tax!

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

546 b Baule		
Name:		
15206 Will wan	CAL P	
Address:		1 to manufer
-Cloum aby	OH.	44135
City,	State,	ZIP:
Signature:		Manager



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tax is a had idea!



lelp Stop the Horis Taxt

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

SOUMEN GHOSH		
Name:		·
7744 LUCERNE DR AP	7 836	
Address:		
MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS	OH	44/30
City,	State,	ZIP:
Signature:		



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents per ticket**.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tax is a had idea!



Telp-Sing the Worls Tax!

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Aciona De huhan	
Name: 14 Weltord Wall	
Address:	
Brunswick Cha 44212	1
City, State, ZIP:	٠
Signature:	
oignature.	



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents per ticket**.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tax is a bad idea!



Help Stop the Morie Taxt

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

ROBERT CRADDOCK
Name: 20 BOX 33/63
Address: ROY. OH 41133
City, Robert Dandson ZIP:
Signature:



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents per ticket**.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tax is a bad ideal

CINEMARK.

Help Stop the Anvie Taxl

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

	Peren	6	56671	4		
Name						
	16527	5.	REL	ROCKOR		
Addre	ess:	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	w.	······································	·, · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
,	STRON	6306	UE	014	44136	
City,	4-26	Jek		State,	ZIP:	
Signa	ture:					



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents per ticket**.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tax is a bad idea!

CINEMARK CENTURY CONSTRUCTION FROM

Telp-Siop-Tie-Wavie-Text

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Please do not increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment.

	V6		- $($	PK		
Name:	5			3 1		
Address:	Áρ	PPNdf) (A (P	*	CI CI	
City,				State,	ZIP:	
Signature:	T Var				MO	<u>1</u> 21

1 . 10 Com



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tax is a bed idea!



Help Stop the Worle Taxo

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Jarah Wrentz		
Name:		
MIZO N. Star Dr.		
Address:		
N. Loyalton	AH.	44133
City	State,	ZIP:
Signature:		



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tex is a bad idea!

CINEMARK

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

City,	State,	ZIP:
Strongsville	Ohio	44136
17154 Penry Pines Address:	<u> Cic</u>	
Name:	*	
Steven bosuty		



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents per ticket**.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tax is a had ideal

CINEMARK CINTURY CIDATE FOR

Help Stop the Horse Taxt

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

John Heyiger			
Name: 9703 North Boxley	Λ.		
Address: Stansville Ohio		14136	
City,	State,	ZIP:	
Signature:			



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now fax is a bad idea!



Help Stop the Korie Tax!

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

4 3

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Laura Hanis		
Name:		
Address:	and the second	Comments Commen
City, AUNA HAMA	State,	ZIP:
Signature:		



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tax is a bad idea!



Help Stop the Movie Tax!

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Maria Veith		
Name:		
_11329 Lawndale Dr.	n	
Address:		
Parma Hts	OH	44130
City, ////////////////////////////////////	State,	ZIP:
Signature:		



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents** per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tex is a bad ideal



Felp Stop the Movie Tax!

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

	ROSTEN	I. verenene	
Name: \$4.70	MERDOW		
Address:	: TRONGSVILLE		44134
City,	in state.	State,	ZIP:
Signature:			



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents per ticket**.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tax is a bad idea!

CINEMARK CHYTHY DIAMER SALE TON

Felp Slop the Morie Tax!

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

- Kevin Kohertson	
Name: 10 B 0 X & 76	
Address: Colombia Station ()	44028
City, State,	ZIP:
Signature:	



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents per ticket**.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now lox is a bad idea!

CINEMARK.

Hap Stop the Horie Taxt

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Min Kobertson	•	
Name:		
Address:		
Columbia Station	Ohm	YYOAX
City,	B	ZIP:
Signature:	Samuel Samuel	



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tax is a bad idea!

CINEMARK

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

MARY P. AVON		
Name:		
10008 MUNICH		
Address:	<u>-</u>	
Address: PARMA	OH	44130
City Mary P. Own	State,	ZIP:
Signature:		···.



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now lex is a bad idea!

CINEMARK

Help Siop the Mozie Pax!

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Name:	<u> </u>
10008 MUR	11CH Dr.
Address:	014 44130
City,	State, ZIP:
Signature:	and the state of the second contraction of t



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tox is a bad idea!

CHURY COMME AND THE

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Please do not increase taxes on hard-working families affordable entertainment.	s looking for
Coeage DoBRANSA	
Name: 10% MAGNOLIS DA	
Address:	43/3
City, State,	ZIP:
Signaturé:	



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents per ticket**.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tex is a bad idea!

CINEMARK

Relp Stop the Movie Tax!

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

LOIS NICKLAS			
Name:			
4066 SKUVIEW	$\overline{D}R$.		
Address:			
B Cun S WICK	2344	442	1 2
City, Lino P MacRela	State,	ZIP:	
Signature:	<u> </u>		_



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tex is a bed idea!

CENTURY CIREATE FRANCE

leli Siop The House Taxl

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

WALT MENGA	4	
Name:		
20598 Homes TEAD)	PARK	DR
Address:		
STRONGSULLES	H	44149
City,	State,	ZIP:
- Whoreh	,	
Signature:		·



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents per ticket**.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tax is a bad ideal



Halp Stop the Horie Tax!

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

BAYAN K. AINBER		
Name:		
2810 COVE DR UNIT	19	
Address:		
MATH ROYAL TON	041	44133
City,	State,	ZìP:
Signature:		



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents per ticket**.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tax is a bad idea!

CINEMARK

Telp Stop the Movie Tay!

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Anthony G. Jann	0440	-
Name:	* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	
16903 Badger Deh	· ·	
Address:		
Strongsville	0/-	44(36
City,	State,	ZIP:
anthron B. Amer	- ,	— 11 ,
Signature:		



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tax is a bad idea!

CINEMARK

Help Stop the Mosie Tax!

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Larin Gosnell			
Name:			_
4494 WOIFF Dr.			
Address:			
Baraswick	٩	400	
hay of Jam. 11	State,	ZIP:	
Signature:	·	 	



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents per ticket**.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now ten is a bad idea!



Telp Shp the Movie Tax:

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Name:		
6230 BIG CREEK PKWT		
Address:		
PARMA TIETGHTS	0	44130
City, farmer Color	State,	ZIP:



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new ten is a bad theat

CINEMARK

Signature:

lejr skrijer politikaj

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Jackie B	chrer	
Name: Ochoba Brad Address:	Orive	
St winick	Ohu	44212
City,	State,	ZIP:



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents per ticket**.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tax is a bad idea!



Ispesion the House Taxl

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

MARY ANN DOBRANSKY
Name:
4070NAGNOLIA DR.
Address:
BRUNSWICK OH 44212
City, State, ZIP:
May annitherent.
Signature:



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tax is a bad idea!

CINEMARK

Help Stop the Worte Tax:

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Cath Lin	Meren	
Name: May W		
Address:		4444
City, William	State,	ZIP:
Signature:		<u> </u>



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents per ticket**.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tax is a bad ideal

CINEMARK

Halp Stop the Movie Tax!

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Bob Zimmerer		
Name:	·	
Address:	gring. gr	
Brunswick City,	<u>OH</u>	<u>44212</u>
Signature:	State,	ZIP:



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now fax is a bad idea!

CENTURY COMMENTS FORMER DESCRIPTION

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Please do not increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment.

Name:

Address:

City, State, ZIP:
Signature:



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tex is a bad idea!

CINEMARK.

Help Stop the Movie Tax!

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Please do not increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment.
Donna Noykman
Name:
- 9210 Harrow DVIVE
Address: OH 44/29
City, State 7/D:
State, ZIP:
9 MMA (//mbana)
No to the Control of
Signature:



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new for is a bad idea!



Help Stop the Wovie Tax!

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

MARKE URY	110
Name:	Q +270
Address:	of 4/2/2-
City,	State, ZIP:
Signature:	



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tax is a bad idea!

CINEMARK

Help Slop the Movie Tax!

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Heidi Howse		
Name:		···
2013 CovernCt		
Address:		
Stronger U	04	
City	State,	ZIP:
Signature:	···.	



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tox is a bad idea!

CINEMARK

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Mia Weintz	
Name:	
Address:	A. C.
Brunswisk OH	IH 142 2
City,	State, ZIP:
_ellia & Weent	
Signature:	



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tex is a bad idea!



Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Mary Rom		
Name:		
ROUS Substation Road	els de la companya de	
Address:		
Medina	0H	44256
City,	State,	ZIP:
- Mary from	·	



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tax is a bad idea!

CINEMARK

Telu Stop the Movie Taxt

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Chasty Krul	
Name:	
1000 tollis PKW4	Apt 210
Address:	The state of the s
Deadvice Hts	OH:0 44147
City	State, ZIP:
Signature:	



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents per ticket**.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tex is a bed ideal



Papasine Horia Taki

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

_W. Wingler			
Name:		·	
25572 Mendow trl.			
Address:			—
_ Col Sta. OH.		44028	
City,	State,	ZIP:	_
Signature W. W. Mingles			



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tox is a bed idea!



Halp Stop the Morie Tax:

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

_Patricia N	Jahor	•	
Name:	To the second	<u></u>	
24095 Royalton	s Rd.		
Address:	·		3-
36/ STATION	OH	440a	
City, Pak Ma	State,	ZIP:	₩.
Signature:	A Confession of the Confession		



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tax is a bad ident



Tell-Sup Tie Wille lag

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

ts Michael Kul		
Name:		
5721 Ne-Kle		
Address:		
City	Or	74129
City,	State,	ZIP:
Signature:	\$ 6	Company of the Compan
To thethe is the	bissest reason	I come
Lauceville F Carsh	up a othe places	W/EC/Evelo
hn is a really goo	of theather whee	is show



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tox is a bad idea!

CINEMARK.

Telescon the Roule Page

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

offerdeble entertainment			
affordable entertainment	r.	Gillela	d
Name: (0 707	BI	Dwee S	rive
Address:		OAio	44/29
	6	16 and State,	ZIP:
Signature:			

Please do not increase taxos on hard working familias Is also to



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tax is a bad (dea!



Help Stop the Moute Taxt

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

_Laurie Detroma
Name:
352 More 2000 PC.
Address:
KOCKET ON 44116
City, State, ZIP:
Signature:



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents per ticket**.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tax is a bad idea!



Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

SUSAN	Remore	e/AR		
Name:	~	., .		
17365	SUN 1	MeA	DOW	
Address:		• •		. 10
_S+R0	Nasrille		<i>9H</i>	44144
City,	X	1 ,	State,	ZIP:
Suran	Remlue	(de)		
Signature:	· ·	***		



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tex is a bad idea!

CINEMARK.

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

INA PRIE	
Name:	
LOSS I WENU	Atz DR.
Address: /	
MIDDLEBURG	Hts 04 4430
City, lea Trus	State, ZIP:
Signature:	



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tex is a bad idea!



Faln Siop the Norie Tax:

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

	JOSEF	Zaloski		
Name:	2794	Glh son	Dr	
Addres	s: Cooky	River		4116
City,	Offer.		State,	ZìP:
Signatu	ire:///	U 9)1		



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents' per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tox is a bad idea!

CINEMARK

Hell Sion The Roule Pax!

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Dane College	K	
Name: 8492 - Rayen	weed Dr	·/iK
Address:	Oh	44131
City,	State,	ZIP:
Signature:		all _



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents per ticket**.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tax is a bad idea!

CHINE MARK.

Telp Stop the Koule Taxt

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Nelko			<u> </u>		
Name:	10	MU (dV
Address: ST	24			AP)	24
		State,	ZIP:		
Signature:				,	



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents per ticket**.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tax is a bad idea!



Telp Sing the Movie Text

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

MARY	EL	ENBUE	Suaan,		
Name: 4064	Peller	0.4115			
Address:	700///		~ //	7 8	_
City,	SUJIC.	<u> </u>	State,	4421°	
	7 1	Alemb.		galaged his of make of make of make of the same of the	
Signature:			The same of the sa	>	-



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents per ticket**.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tax is a bad ideal



Han Sinp Ha Route Taxl

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Signature:	The constraint of the constrai	
· What		
City,	State,	ZIP:
Stronasville	04	46449
Address:		
11739 El17ab	eth Cr	
Name:	- Province	
Hannah Car	were	



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents** per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tax is a bad idea!



Signature:

Halp-Sing the Moule Taxt

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Zach Zimmaman		
Name:		
180 Kempton Dr.		
Address:	04	44017
City,	State,	ZIP:



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents per ticket**.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tex is a bed idea!

CINEMARK

Hela Siap the Karis maxi

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Please do not increase taxes on hard-working families looking for

affordable entertainment.	~	J
Tssam Sharil		
Namo: 80 Kempton		
Address	04	440
City,	State,	ZIP:
Signature:		



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents per ticket**.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tex is a bad idea!



Fills City the Title Tax:

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Shery Clack			
Name:			_
14403 Ordner Dr			
Address:			
Strongsville	OH	44/36	
city, s	State,	ZIP:	
Signature:			_



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tex is a bad ideal



Elajo sion dua Kinde Itaki

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

, , , Cherry DUCKI		
Name: 16158 Lanra	Aue	
Address:	0h	436
City, Myhile Born	State,	ZIP:
Signature:		



The City of Strongsville Is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tax is a bad idea!

CINTURY Classical Section 1988

I(a)) Siep ile Kovie Degil

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Bill KNOX		
Name:		
Address: HIGH A M	Driv	<u>e</u>
Strongsville	Oh	44136
City,	State,	ZIP:
Signature:		



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents per ticket**.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tax is a bad idea!

CINEMARK.

Help Sinp The House Day.

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Please do not increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment

Sold Amount

Name:

Address:

City,

Signature:

Signature:

Signature:

Signature:

Name:

Signature:

Si



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tex is a bad idea!

CINEMARK

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Partney Bosto	ick	
Name: SOG Crowlyn		
Address:	O.H.	UUQUQ
City	State,	ZIP:
Signature:		



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tax is a bad idea!

CINEMARK.

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Jon KINGHAM		
Name:	4	
1498 SRENARD	Ave	
Address:		
BRUNSWICK	GH	44212
City,	State,	ZIP:
	MI	
Signature:		



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tex is a bad idea!

CINEMARK,

l'elr Siorthe Morie Taxi

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

hahe Nutait	and the second	
Name: 16965 Hamp	ton Ch	2SE
Address: Strongsville	Oh	44136
City, putaiti	State,	ZIP:
Signature:	_	



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now lax is a bad ideal

CINEMARK.

Help Stop the Kovie Taxi

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Losey Gentre		
Name: 11839 Pearl Rd. Apt	107	
Address:	Ohio	4436
City, Polly	State,	ZIP:
Signature:		



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents** per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now ten is a bad idea!



Help Stop the Kovie have

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

buset she	
Name: 180 Kemp-	ton Dr.
Address:	OH 44017
City, Weel	State, ZIP:
Signature:	And the second s



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents** per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tax is a bad ideal

CINEMARK.

Help Siop the Movie Taxt

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Alex Dohmusky	
Name:	
Address:	The same of the sa
City, alex Dobrander	State, ZIP:
Signature:	



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents per ticket**.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tox is a bad idea!



Help Sign tha Horie Taxt

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

David Fundariabite		
Name: 169 Samerset Dr		
Address: Hinckley	OH.	44233
City,	State,	ZIP:
Signature:		AND



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents** per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tox is a bad theat



ICLE Sing the Movie Text

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

. 8 1

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Mile Funderalite		
Name: 269 Ganerset &		
Address: Hinckley	OH.	44825
City,	State,	ZIP:
Signature:		



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tax is a bad idea!

CHILLY GLANA Section (INC.)

Signature:

Help Side the World Taxt

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Please do not increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment.

Name:

Address:

Old Affold
City State, ZIP:



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tex is a bad idea!



Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

CHARLES MOORE	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
Name:	h.m.
14811 STONE CREEK C	2196
Address:	and w
STRONGSVILLE, OH	After for for
City	State, ZIP:
SI D Meezs	
Signature:	



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents per ticket**.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tax is a bad idea!



ESIO Siop the Movie Paxi

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

AUDREY GAMBLE	
Name:	
20921 AUTUMN OV	AL
Address:	
STRONGSVILLE OH	44149
City, State,	ZIP:
Signature:	



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents per ticket**.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tax is a bad idea!



Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Diagna do not ingresse tayon on hard working familias locking for

riease u	o not increase taxes on hard-working families looking for
affordab	e entertainment.
	HIDE G HE MA - Schroth
Name:	21432 Oakwood PI
Address:	Strongsulle on 44/46
City,	State, ZIP:
Signature:	



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents** per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tax is a bad idea!



Signature:

lap stop the Roule Day:

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Please do not increase taxes on hard-working families looking for

affordable entertainment.

Patricia Fassi

Name:

RAGEDGAR LI

Address:

City, State, ZIP:



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents per ticket**.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tou is a bad idea!



Kan anjin ne nije reja

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Kiro	- 4hv	Ko			
Name:	8088	Malen	J.		
Address:	Homesull				
City,	AS.	45	State,	ZIP:	
Signature:	7	- Comment			



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents per ticket**.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tox is a bad idea!



Help Stop the Worle Tax!

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Alice Las	0 <i>0</i>		
Name:	1	1/3 /	•
24338	Emmons	Kd.	
Address:			
Coll Sta		Oh.	44028
City,	e t	State,	ZIP:
2000 b	Uce M	Las	
Signature:		J. J. m.	



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents per ticket**.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tax is a bed idea!



Halp Stop the Moute Tax

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Kathrun Fassih		
Name:		
299 Edgar LN		
Address:		
Brunswick	Ohio	44212
City	ັ State,	ZIP:
hatheren Fassel		
Signature: //		



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents per ticket**.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tax is a bad idea!



lepiche die Chile

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Karnada	Wash	roda	1	
Váme: 3605 D	A 51/	Are		
Address:			44109	
City,		State,	ZIP:	
Signature:			A STATE OF THE STA	



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tex is a bad idea!

CINEMARK

Signature:

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Samanthak	MAOKA	
Name: 18550 Royalt	n Rd	
Address:	04	44136
City,	State	ZIP:



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents** per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tax is a had idea!



Itili Stop the Movie Taxi

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Tammy felc			
Name: 37/4 (J. 138 th	54		
Address:	OH.	4411	
City, San Rela	State,	ZIP:	
Signature:			_



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tax is a bad idea!



ieli de la compania del compania de la compania de la compania del compania de la compania del la compania de l

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Kyar	r Pal	C		
Name: 37/4	60.1	384	Sy	
Address:	and		<i>J</i> #	44111
City,	Ul		State,	ZIP:
Claustina # 2 / E	9			



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents per ticket**.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tax is a bad idea!



Telp Sop the Novie Taxt

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

THUY	WALTE	(Y)			
Name: 식 12분	Lolan	Acc			
Address:	いとくしょう		OH	4418	
City.	My	4///~	State,	ZIP:	
Signature:	<u> </u>	V			



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tax is a had idea!



lep siop the Roue Text

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Jessic	9 +19	1014	00
Name: SQIJ Pa	rnunte		
Address: Darma		refused .	4412
City,	cel.	State, ZIF	organisation of monacount of the second of t
Signature:	The second of th		4/1



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents per ticket**.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tex is a bad idea!



Telpellie Rouse Basis.

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Please do not increase taxes on hard-working families looking for

afforda	able entertainment	t	***		
	7204			L. d.d.	OF:
Name:	26151		AT 67	ET AK	Jy Jy
Address	Jorga da	144	0/7	×4507	
City,			State,	ZIP:	
Signatur	e:	popul Na principal de la Carlo de Carlo			-



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents per ticket**.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tex is a bad idea!

CINEMARK

Han Ston Ha Mayie Dayi

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Netalie Blu	CQ.	•
Name:		
14950 Lehox	D/C	
Address:		
Strongsville	ONA	44136
natalil Buch	State,	ZIP:
Signature:		



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents per ticket**.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tex is a bad idee!



Han Stop the Movie Pax!

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

City, Signature:	State,	4 11 .
Shong Sville	○├ State,	44144 ZIP:
214 32 Oakwood Address:	Place	
Name:	~	••••
Jenna Schnoth		



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents per ticket**.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tax is a bad ideal



Relp Siop the Korte Pag

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Disease do not increase toyon on head wealth a fee-like it - bit a fee-

riease do not increase taxes on hard-working families looking for
affordable entertainment.
Carro Chantos
Name:
17 JJO Shume St
Address:
Strongullar 441 st
City, State, ZIP:
- (aul A auto
Signature:



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tax is a bad idea!



light storthe houte have

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Roard Maher	
Name:	
	in Rd.
Address: Columbia Station	DH 44028
City,	State, ZIP:
Signature:	



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tax is a bad idea!



Help Stop the Movie Tax!

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

ELISBBETH GOTTE		
Name:		
4693 WOLFF DR		
Address:		
BRUNSWICE	04	44212
City, Lles abech Good	State,	ZIP:
Signature;		



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tax is a bad ideal

CINEMARK

Ilalu Stor Tha Hovia Daxt

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

ENICH GOTTL			
Name:	4.		
4693 WULFF DR.			
Address:			
BRUNSWICK OHIO	44212		
City,	State,	ZIP:	
Touch Buttet			
Signature:			



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents** per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tex is a bad idea!

CINEMARK

llepsion (he Woule Hex)

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

IIna Urbanowi	(2	
Name: 3584 Antony	O.	
Address: Broadvirw HAS	OH	44147
City Marowy	State,	ZIP:
Signature:		



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tax is a bad idea!

CINEMARK.

lej sier ile kovie Taxt

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Tamilla Kan	20	
Name:	0	
<u> </u>	=1232d	
Address: ClevEland	Ohio	44/20
City, Zauls,	State,	ZIP:
Signature:	Surremann Hinasert	



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents** per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tax is a bad idea!



lieln Sing the House hava

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Brish Lol-	12 × 5	
Name:	}	
14397 Drske	$\mathcal{L}^{\mathcal{J}}$	
Address:		
<u>Stongsulle</u>	0 h	4413-6
City,	State,	ZIP:
	and the second s	
Signature:		



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tax is a bad ideal



Talo-Sing tha Hovie Tax

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Please do not increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment.

Name:

Address:

City,

State,

ZIP:

Signature:



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tax is a bad ideal

COMMY COMMARK

ilajusjupuha horia katt

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

L JESSYA MIN		
Name:		
<u> 1235 VEZBOY DY.</u>		
Address:		
CC W & Mary Services		443
City, Dranco	State,	ZIP:
Signatúré:		



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents per ticket**.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tox is a bad idea!

CINEMARK

Help Stop the Worle Taxt

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

	CONNIE	ELEUS		
Name:	16687	FALMOUTH	J. Plan	
Addres		65VILLE	OH	44136
City,	Course	2 Dews	State,	ZIP:
Signatu	ire;			



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tax is a bad idea!

CINEMARK.

Halp Sion the Wavie Taxi

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

	DANA M DEL	QS .	
Name:	16687 Falmou	H) B1.	
Address:	Strongoville	8 H	44136
City,	Dan M Den	State,	ZIP:
Signature	a'		···



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tax is a bad ideal



Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Please do not increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment.

Name:

7045 GREEN WOOD

Address:

City,

STRONGSULLE

State.

ZIP:

Signature:



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tax is a bad idea!

CHILLY GLADA AND THE

Telu Slop The Roule Taxt

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

DIANE A. THO	IMP50N	
Name:]	າ ``
17800 FACLING	LEAVES	KD.
Address:		
STRONGSVILLE	OH.	44136
City,	State,	ZIP:
- Kiene Ct. Tromp	son	
Signature.		
()		



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents per ticket**.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tax is a bad ideal

CINEMARK.

Signature:

Hall Stop (Ite Mayte Taxt)

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Anayda Manse	~ NA Ballagan Nation		
Náme:	Com Galace		_
Address:	Marie		
ONDRECVILLE	<u> </u>	4414	[
City, OLINA andle	State,	ZIP:	j



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents per ticket**.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tax is a bad idea!

CINEMARK.

Hanston (18 Holla East)

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Please do not increase taxes on hard-working families looking for

Address:

STRONGSULLE OHO 443C

Signature:



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tax is a bad idea!

CINEMARK
CENTURY COMANG AND STATE

Han Stouthe Motte Tax

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Thomas Roth		
Name:	_:	
3875 Marrella	Doive	
Address:	11 A A B	
North Koyalton	Off	44133
City,	State,	ZIP:
Henris John	Minormat	
Signature:		



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tax is a bad idea!



Telp Sing the Movie Taxl

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

AMANDA	Balnoza		
Name:			******
<u>9727</u> T	CHARRY	Way	
Address:	7		1 . 1 t . A
_Christan _	70/1		_44158
City,	and the same	State,	ZIP:
A STATE OF THE STA	The state of the s	and the same of th	
Signature:	And Comments	Company of the Compan	



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movle tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tex is a bed idea!

CINEMARK.

Han Sion the Movie Dax!

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Greg Elemburg		
Name:	The state of the s	
4064 Rolling Hil	(s D-	
Address:	e ⁻	
Brunswick	CH	44212
City,	State,	ZIP:
	1 Carent V	



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tex is a bad idea!



Help Stop the Morie Taxi

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Mitchell & Ender	h	
Name:		
14357 Parloves	0 0	
Address:		
Stongsville	04	44136
City,	State,	ZIP:
Signature:	ALL -	
Signature:	The second second	



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tex is a bed idea!



Telp Sinp the Movie Tax!

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

affordable entertainment.

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Please do not increase taxes on hard-working families looking for

Harra Ned		
Name: 906 Ma-10-	PEKUILI	
Address: Brunswich	04 + 4421	
Hanna Pecll	State, ZIP:	_
Signature:		-



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tax is a bad ideal



lensophallona Tag

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

ERIC TLATT		
Name:		***************************************
347 E. CRAIN A	AUC .	
Address:		
LENT		The state of the s
City,	State,	ZIP:
the same of the sa	and the same of th	
Signature:		



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tan is a bad idea!

CINEMARK

Halu Stop (Tie Hovie Hay)

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Michael Julia		
Name: BEALS WOOLD 20		
Address:	out the same	41286
City, Mikey Palacy	State,	ZIP:
Signature:		



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tox is a bad ideal



Signature:

Help Sign the Marie Taxi

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Peter Luber			
Name: Bearswood Dr.	23		
Address: Spencer		44	42816
City, I the Rolls	State,	ZIP:	



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tox is a bad idea!



Help Stop the Motte Tax!

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

751.14			
Name:			
Addropp			
Address:			
City,	State,	ZIP:	
V/7/0 Signature:			



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents per ticket**.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tax is a bad ideal



Help-Slop-The-Roule-Payt

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Lori (Blin		
Name: 19056	Quil	Hollow	
Address:		OH	44136
City,	Oslin	State,	ZIP:
Signature:	- Herris		



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tex is a bad ideal

CINEMARK

Felp Stop the Morie Tax!

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

FRA Charmanski

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Name:		
SOID I BEECH (heek Trail		
Address:		* :
Aronasville,	OH	444
Dity,	State,	ZIP:
Signature:		,



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tax is a bad idea!

CINEMARK

Help Stop the Morie Taxt

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

MA HUSS				
Name: (1)	a(Wook	A V	M	-
Address:	04	Dala	79	
City,	State,	ZIP:		
Signature:	***			



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tex is a bed idea!



Help Sing the Rovie Taxt

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Javin	Ge	intry	
Name:		1.	() () ()
	Mathey 1	d Apt	_620
Address:			011111
Strongsi	tille	OH	44136
City,	91 -	State,	ZIP:
Signature:	S/W	Uy-	



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of 30 cents per ticket.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now tak is a bad idea!

CINEMARK CENTURY CINEARIA AND STATE

Help Slop the Movie Tax:

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

_ Dale Hoftyzee	
Name:	
16450 Heather LA	-
Address:	
Middleburg Ats. O	H 44130
City, Stat	e, ZIP:
- What Dr	
Signature.	



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents per ticket**.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new tax is a bad idea!



islusion the House Rest.

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

111	
· & Enc.	
04	4411219
State,	ZIP:
J. S. Marie and	



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents per ticket**.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This now ten is a bad idea!

CINEMARK,

Telp Sing the Movie Tax!

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

Madm K.C.		
Name: 10906 Bentley DVIV	10 2	
Address: North Loyalton	OH	W133 -
City,	State,	ZIP:
Signature:		



The City of Strongsville is proposing a tax on movie tickets that would increase the cost in excess of **30 cents per ticket**.

Why increase taxes on hard-working families looking for affordable entertainment?

This new lax is a bad ideal

CINEMARK

Felu-Siop Tha Kovie Paxt

Dear Strongsville City Council Member:

Movie theatres are an integral part of our community. Theatres provide young people and seniors jobs and give an economic lift to surrounding shops and restaurants. In today's economy, the Strongsville City Council should think carefully before imposing a tax on something so important to both businesses and communities.

HUALL TONS			
Name:			
1/360 Independer	Coax	/s	•
Address:	2		
TSrook park	Oh	-000	\sqrt{Q}
City,	State,	ZIP:	
Signature:			